Aleksandra Katushkova

Address: Saint Petersburg

Phone: +79006378743

Email: katushkovasa@gmail.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexandra-katushkova-a744b0132/

SUMMARY

I am a quality assurance engineer with 3+ years experience in the information technologies field and testing experience on big e-commerce projects. Passionate to exploring every aspect of user experience. I want to apply automation tests to the project as well.

On my current project, I'm an active participant in testing processes of planning, estimating, developing and executing test cases and bug tracking. Also, I'm the initiator of creating test documentation for the project.

I am interested in improving processes of software development life cycle, quality and user accessibility of the product.

SKILLS

- Extensive experience in Functional, Integration, Regression and User Acceptance testing;
- Strong experience in Black box testing with a complete QA cycle from testing, defect logging and verification of fixed bugs;
- Well versed in GUI application testing and Front-end testing.
- Good experience in Jira, Confluence, Chrome, Safari and React DevTools, TestRails, VScode, Browserstack, Figma, Postman.
- Good experience in reviewing Business Requirement Documents and preparing Test cases and execution;
- Knowledge of software testing theory, processes and software development life cycle;
- Good knowledge of HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Github;
- Experience with SQL, Php, Python, Django, Heroku, Travis, Concourse, Unix, Bash;
- Good analytical skills and ability to work with limited documentation;
- Able to self-manage, work remotely and work well in teams. I prioritize work effectively;

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software QA engineer

11/2019 — present, Lenvendo, Saint-Petersburg

Duties and Responsibilities

- Testing new releases with another tester and coordinating with the development team to fix bugs found during **Integration** testing.
- **Reporting, tracking and documenting** bugs and defects using Jira. Working on issues which migrated from development to testing.
- Analyzing business and system requirements, data mapping requirement specifications;
- Developing **test cases and checklists** based on business requirements. Creating and executing test plans based on business and technical requirements. Formulating methods to perform positive and negative testing against requirements;
- Performing **Functional, Regression, User Acceptance and Smoke** testing for the new build functionality.
- Experience in testing Modules of Bitrix CRM, single page application, SEO functionality, styles and states of elements on the page during delivery of new release and migration web app to the new design.
- Performing Verification, Validation, and Transformations on the Input data (Text, XML, CSV, Json files) before loading into the target database.
- Creating mock test data for testing specific business functionality in Bitrix CRM;
- Experience in using the VS code editor to improve the productivity and make Web Service Testing easier.
- Using Microsoft Excel and Word 2007 to document and develop the test cases, status reports and the Test Data.
- Actively collaborating with 9 developers and 3 business analysts to clarify requirements and improve productivity of early release delivery. Participated in various meetings and discussed Enhancement Request issues.
- 6+ releases without critical and major statuses bags on production on the large ecommerce projects: eldorado.ru, mts.ru.

Manager of frontend education courses

12/2017 — 07/2019 HTML Academy, Saint-Petersburg

Duties and Responsibilities

• Managing full projects life cycles for more than 800 clients and ensured quality

deliveries.

- Actively listening to client objectives and concerns to maximize satisfaction.
- Maintaining customer loyalty to guarantee continued business growth.
- Coordinating with development and other teams to maintain schedules.
- Identifying and reporting bugs, errors and other issues within proprietary software applications developed for HTML Academy user base.
- Working collaboratively with development and business groups before the start of new releases.
- Onboarding of new employees.
- Interviewing and monitoring of new mentors for students.
- Translating <u>educational materials</u>.

Achievements

- Recognized for excellent problem-solving and analytical skills by project manager and supervisors.
- Demonstrated methodical, detail-oriented and thorough approach to all assignments while adhering to compressed timelines. Complete all assignments on or ahead of schedule.

Frontend Developer

12/2016 — till present, Freelance, <u>пасеканазаровых.pф</u>, Saint-Petersburg

Duties and Responsibilities

- Implemented and maintained content management systems (WordPress), including installation, configuration, troubleshooting.
- Managing integration with third party services: social networks, payment system.
- Experience in troubleshooting using HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- Used availability and SEO principles for developing solutions and costeffectiveness balance.
- Working with Social networks, storytelling.

Technical Support

07/2017 — 07/2018, Autonomous Non Profit Organisation «Proekzia», Saint-Petersburg

Duties and Responsibilities

- Developing Educational vocational guidance service.
- Technical support and advice.
- Financial model calculation.

Achievements

The project, application of Educational vocational guidance service, got <u>third place</u> out

of 15 projects in the final hakaton of tailor-made Acceleration Program Girls4Tech.

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

ITMO University, 2017

Tailor-made Acceleration Program Girls4Tech

HTML Academy, 2017

HTML, CSS, JavaScript Courses

Saint-Petersburg State University of Culture and Arts, 2011

MSc Library Science

ABOUT ME

I am interested in the field of biotechnologies, ecology, recycling. My activities & interests: Applied rationality, Planting, Swimming, Functional Training, Contemporary Dance.